City Council

Mayor Robert L. Vogel Il
Richard E. Roquemore Taylor J. Sisk
Jamie L. Bradley
City Administrator Joshua Rowan
Il Michael E. Parks
GEORG]A « EST 1892
AGENDA
Zoning Board of Appeals
May 8, 2024
6:00 pm |
Auburn Way

Call to Order

Approval of the Minutes — March 13, 2024

Approval of the Agenda
New Business: Presented by Sarah McQuade, City Planner

1-ZBA 24-001, application made by Sullins Engineering, LLC to request a variance from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i),
to reduce the percentage of widows required on the street-facing building facade between three feet and eight feet
in height for the purpose of constructing six (6) town-homes, on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel AU11 121

pt.).

2-ZBA 24-002, application made by John Kohl to request a variance from Section 17.110.060, to reduce the
minimum buffer width from 75 feet to 15 feet, to permit a parking lot in the required buffer, on a property located
at 55 County Line Road (Tax Parcel AU10 052).

Public Comments

Announcements

Adjournment



Mayor City Council
Richard E. Roquemore Robert L. Vogel Il
Taylor Sisk

ﬂublmrl Jamie Bradley
GEORGIA + EST 1892 Joshua Rowan

City Administrator_
Michael E. Parks

ZBOA Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2024

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Operating Order was read by Sarah McQuade, City Planner

Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell

Staff- Motion to Approve February 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes. Motion, 2™, vote-

approved

Staff-Motion to Approve Agenda for March 13, 2024, motion-2"9, vote-approved

Old Business

1.

Chairman Read Case: ZBA 23-006, application made by Chris Henderson to request a variance
from Section 17.60.090(A) to permit an accessory building within the front yard and from
Section 17.60.090(B) to permit more than one storage building on a residential property.
located at 283 Fiddlers Trail, Auburn, Georgia 30011.

City Planner, Sarah McQuade gave a summary of the case being presented due to it being tabled on term
shall & the clarification.

The applicant spoke on his behalf and stated there was nothing he needed to add that
was any different from the meeting that was tabled on February 14, 2024.

Ms. Waldrip 292 Fieldview Dr. spoke in opposition. Did not feel like guidelines were
followed.

Waldrip heir (currently resides in Winder) spoke in opposition.
Mr. Waldrip 292 Fieldview spoke in opposition of the building & its current location.

A letter from Ann Haven (not part of the original agenda item) was read by Mr. Waldrip
in opposition, no address was announced.

Maria Henderson spoke in rebuttal about the situation, she was unaware of the code
for that building, she didn’'t have any problems before except for chickens & the coop
in the back.

Motion had to be restated. Motion on original request for Section 17.60.090 A, motion to deny, 2",

approved.

Motion had to be restated to approve 17.60.090(B) granted 5 ft. variance from property line & secondary
structure, paint to match & 60-day time period for the completion.

Motion to adjourn, 2n, all in favor.




AUBBRN

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS

(All applicahle items must be Included on the Site Plan; separate sheets may be used)

Key and/or Jegend and site location map with North arrow.

Boundary sutvey of subject property which Includes dimenstons along property lines that match the

metes and bounds of the property’s written lagal description and clearly indicates the point of beglhning.

Acreage of subject propenty. '

Location of land iot lines and identiflcation of land lots.

Existing, proposed new dedicated ‘and future reseived rights-of-way of all streets, roads, and rallroads

adjacent to and on the subject property.

Proposed streets an the subject site:’

Current zoning of the subject site and adjoinlng properties.

Ra Existing buildings with square footages and helghts (stotles), wells, driveways, fences, cell towers, and
any other structures or improvements on the subject property.

M Existing bulldings’ locations and heights (storles), wells, driveways, fences, cell towers, and any other
structures or Improvements oh adjacent properties within 200 feet of the subject property.

§8 Location of proposed buildings with total square footage.

fia Layout and minimum ot size of proposed single-family residential lots,

Topography on the subject site and adjacent property up to 200 feet as required to assess runoff effects.

Location of overhead and underground electrical and plpeline transimlsston/conveyance lines.

Required and/ar proposed setbacks.

100-year flood plain horlzontal limits and flood zone designations as shown on survey or FEMA FiRM

maps.

Requlred landscape strips, undisturbed buffers, and any other natural areas as required or proposed.

Required and proposed parking spaces; Loading and unloading facflitles.

L.akes, streams, wetlands, and Waters of the State and associated buffers.

Proposed stormwater management facilities.

Community wastewater facllities including prellmihary areas reserved for septic drain flelds and points of

aceess.

Avallabllity of water system and sanitary sewer system.

Location of existing trees and trees to be removed, or a statement that there are none, and whether the

trees identified are specimen trees. (A specimen tree is any declduous (oak, hickorles, poplars, etc.) tree

with a DBH of 30 Inches or greater, coniferous tree (pinas, evergreens, etc.) tree with a DBH of 24 inches

or greater, or a small understory tree (dogwoods, redbuds, sourwoods, etc.) with a DBH of 10 inches or

greater. If no specimen trees exist on the site, note thelr absence on the plans. If a speclmen tree Is to be

removed, provide a calculation for recompense at 1.5x the dlameter.)

LN wBx

2x

X mie

B X @&&Qm

ity of Auburn Community Development Department
*369 4% Ave - Auburn, BA30011
Jpdated: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - wwav.citvofaubuin-ga.org




Zoning/Special
Exception

A CE APPLICATION

a 70nmglbpcdnl

Type of Request: 0O Administrative 0O Sign | 3 Stream Buffer | Gt Other
Exceplion

Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section:

Nature of Request: Required Proposed imlg(l‘n(:::;z r?litll\)lzc'f__ | jg‘; Zi?;fait.g?k_
u Sethack . O ~
Sign -

0 # Parking Spaces ]

%Other 75 BUFFI‘E‘R_’ | 15' BUFFER | 75 ! 15¢

Name of Project/Subdivision: AUBURN SDA Present Zoning: C-2

Property Adcress/Location: Tax Parcel ID:

Briefly describe varlance request:
Revise 75' buffer on northern property line.

Owner Name: Georgia- Cumbell'md Association of Seventh- dly_j\_c_i_v_cpt@ts Inc
Address: PO Box 12000 Calhoun, GA 30703

Phone:  706-629-7951 | Emall:  ntoledo@gccsda.com

Applicant Name (if different from above):

Address: - - a
Phone: [ Emall:

To the best of my knowledge, this varlance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Aubusn Zoning
Ordinance. | understand that fallure to supply all required information (per the relevant Applicant Checklists and
Requirements of the Auburn Zoning Ordinance) will result in the rejection of this application. | have read the provisions of
the Georgla Code Sectlon 36-67A-3 as requilred regarding Campalgn Disclosures. My Signed Campalgn Disclosureé
Statement /s inchided.

Owner/Applicant Signature: ‘W e K/( ;/ﬁ M

Sworn to and subscribed before fne this 25" day of 1980 I 2024 U(‘)»
Notary Public: ,é/()(’( o £ Zf‘ﬁ Veire s Date: 3 /,;5 /4 202y
Appllcatlon Ru.alvml by: S = ] (‘use Numl)u

Application Fee: 0 $450° ¥
ZBOA iulilic Hearing Daté:

2 “,“nmm,,l

o \\“ \NN By ;"'l:,’

O RGTEVIR S

0
'

' EXPIRES

GEORGIA
“ NOx 2026 A
Q" " /
o O SIS o\

QOON o\)\\ \@

g un\\‘“

.
\

L PP

Cily of Aubwrn Commumly Development Departiment
1369 4 Ave  Auburm, GA 30011

770:963-4002 vovave.cltyofaubum-qa.orq

';‘%
3
2
s
H
Updated: 05/08/2020 S
l:

WLy,
ﬂ“' Pz,
“\\' 'p,'




Ao
AU Emﬁﬁ RN

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

The undersigned below, making application fer Rezoning, Special Exception, Special Use Permit, Variance, etc.,
has camplied with the Official Code of Georgia Section 36-67A-1, et. sac., Conflict of interest in Zoning Actions,
and has submitted or atlached the required information on the forms provided.

‘}f‘ %)jé ~ % " . ,\f W e

T o e

Ssgnature of Applicant ‘ Slgnamre of Owner
sl 2024 oo
Date Date
Appeared before me personally this Appeared before me personally this
,(’_day of _;’_"5:' - - ,20 2 ~ Miﬂ\_ dayof . - ;" _/_ 200
,/(/{i‘ / N z!‘ - ;_“ g 41 'I et /I(/ Ll '-'—-:0. el i =
Notary Public Notary Public | &<
My Commission Expires: .._____.__._ .. ... MyCommission Expires: _3'/‘,_
DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS ) )
Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, mnade Comrlbutlm)&. Wy "

< ey

aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeak., oy v

any other government offlcials who may consider this application?

. ). -
(Check one) YESD NO B YourName: /S FU®T Aueey

Name and position of government oificial{s):

- e T 4w

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution(s):

s ————

e

kb, & A S04 e & e A g ey

:;.,\/ﬁ% &« o R

Signature of Applicani Slgnawre of Apphcant s Attomey/Repl esentauve
Date: .. 31@-‘1 Dater. .. ..

Ty o Aubtrp Connpt g Geecdepmert dapartarant
y Apeurn GA 30510

TIG G AT0R weon Svolavhuriegs Drg

Sadared BSIO3/700 Yo T




GEND
TPS=RON PIN SET
IPF=IRON PIN FOUND

o
BL=RBUILDING UNE
Y OR FCRMERLY
~MAN HOLE

pur

DEw=D DRN
ESM"T-

EmVALVE BOX

S =UGHT POLE

<
&‘E-SANITARY S

Ev@zswr

NOUT
TP=TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE
=TELEPHONE STUBOUT
P.O.AmPOINT OF ACCESS
(D=PARKING SPACE QUANI

(] =monrrosinG weiL

TR=TRANSFORMER BOX

SURVEY FOR

GARMEN

COMMUNITY AND SOUTHERN BANK
. . GMD. 1740
LAND SURVEYING CITY OF AUBURN — BARROW COUNTY, GEORGU
1920 Reltrosd Steect Swdmn Ca 30060
G78-T24~7582 DATE : OCTOBER 27. 2013 V08 NAUE. : 55 COUNTY UNE RD
’ SCALE : 150"

FILE NAME : 35 COUNTY LINE RD.DWG

N,
PATTERSCN RISKY
PR 10 PG 124

oD _FENCE

N
N/F

NTY VERLIN
FB 13 PG 124

PARCEL

e
10T

e m—— e ——

AUL0 052
55 AUBURN-COUNTY LINE ROAD

AUBURN GEORGIA 30011
6.31 ACRES

ZONED

—
-~
—— ——

1. ALL IROR PINS SET ARE 1/2° REBAR UNLESS STATED OTMERWISE
a

2. SURVEY AND BCARING CASIS DSTABUSHED WiTH CPS USING A
NETWDRK ADJUSTED REAL TIME KINEMATIC ROVER.

THE FIELD DATA UPON W‘HICK‘D& PLAT [S BASID RAS RELATIVC
ONAL ALTIRASY OF
4 THIS PUAY Xas

R_CLISURE
Yourp TO BE mﬂ MTKIN ONE FOOT IN wzw FLET.
3. BQUIPMENT USTD IR YHIS SURVEY A CARLSON

WAZ SURVEYOR 4
NETWORX QP ROVER URING THL LEICA GRK NITWORKX AND A'mmx
CPTI005 TOTAL STATION.
6. FIELD WORK COMPLETED CX OCTORCR 28, 2011.

c-2

s
S19- 23’ 42° 273, 24 -

s

NF
CITY T AQURN
I3 1369 PG 32

TR

R

N

FLOOD NOTE:

NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A FEDERALLY
DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE PER FEMA PANEL
13013C0040C SFFECTIVE DATE 12/18/2003,

AUBURN MASONIC LODCS HALL




~Engineering with principles of Integrity

11567 Evans Cook Road
Canton, GA 30115
770-815-2622

3-22-24
Richard Edwards
CPL

Re: Seven Day Adventist Church
Auburn, GA

Dear Richard,

We are requesting a variance from the city regarding the 75’ buffer adjacent to the north
property line. The proposed church project needs the area in question for church
member parking. Parking in the area referenced allows us to put a deceleration lane on
County line Road as well as to have a soccer field and septic field in our desired
location. We hope the city will grant this variance so our project can go on as planned.

Feel free to reach out to me or John Kohl if you have any questions. Thank you for
helping on this matter.

Sincerely,

az -

David A. Foster, P.E.




MAYOR CITY COUNCIL

Linda M. Blechinger Peggy J. Langley

Robert L. Vogel lll

CITY ADMINISTRATOR Taylor J. Sisks

osonom Bs,,. R Michael E. Parks Jamie L. Bradley

November 20, 2023

Mr. David A. Foster, P.E.
Principled Engineering

1157 Evans Cook Road

Canton, GA 30015

Re: Water Availability Letter — Parcel AU10-052

To Whom It May Concern:

The referenced Parcel Number AU10-052 at 55 County Line Road in Barrow County Georgia has access
to public water along its frontage of the road. A 12-inch water line is located on the right side of the
right-of-way of County-Line Road, and a 2-inch water line is also located on the left side of right-of-
way. Water is provided by the City of Auburn, Georgia.

This letter shall not imply any guarantee of water capacity provided by the City and shall be used solely
for zoning application purposes. The City is a municipal corporation of the State of Georgia and is an
independent public authority separate and apart from the Barrow County Government. Any
applications or permits submitted to or issued by the Barrow County Government shall have no
bearing or effect on the City.

This letter shall not be considered an approval by the City of any Project or design concept. Project
approval will consider the amount of water required and the current water capacity available at the
time of development. The city makes no representation regarding the existing water/sewer
facility's ability to meet the developer/owner's project-specificrequirements. Easements and
deeded lands may be required for water facilities, of which procurement will remain the
responsibility of the developer/owner. Fire flow and static pressure are the developer's
responsibility to obtain and evaluate.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact Iris E. Akridge at
(770) 963-4002, Ext.207.

Sincerely yours,

DU G Y

Iris E. Akridge
Public Works Director
City of Auburn




o)

S0AFRA

FF -l

A A i

1raseny S22

W3S S0 Sal




[CIEZz)

Z202/1/2INO AUI3443 'CCHOOICLOLE MIENAN o ¥3d
Y3¥V GYVZYH COU ¥ NI 3 ION S300 BoNvd Jo3rens

Aoty
ASUN3AQY AVA HIN3AIS NYNaNV

[
w2l

BICEND N2 8o

074 BN IO EE

Lo
ASIIN3AGY AVA HIN3A3S N8NV

5’3
|

r‘%
)
<]
S

\OKOQ
5]
-
v 2R @
i [l
a818
R
P |BA
-
-]
IS




0-LV

T eowo  Ta0aA0IHD
soqny AD MMVIQ

L= “Iva
L ueg HCITIATY
L wag WOITATY

1L00€ VO 'NYNBNY
QvoX 3NIT ALNNOD §6
vas Ndndnv

T VIV LOSLIHONV
ST0D ") WA

Q

0J12Q0AY WO SUIOSIUADY MW
lew3 woo'sujoBaumoxPuiaox
L 189L°805°CTY
CLYZC ToUOl
yocog AiQ oweucd
2AUQ oojoTY ZeL

.

avOoy NYNENY - INM AINNOCO

(3]

Ll @

14D B30T AHOASD




1100¢ VO ‘NUNany
QvOoY 3NIT ALNNOD 56
vas Ndnganv

V1V LOSLIHOYV

SuIoH D WA

)

0)ISGON, WO SUIOBIIADN MW
/oW wodcLioSIUNON U0y
L 189L805’CY
CLYZC opuold
yacog A0 cwoucy
0AuQ BOjY 2eC

NOTIOUOL




PSS 2ive

NOISIAZY

1100€ YO ‘NYNENY
QvOoY 3NIT ALNNOD §§
vas Ndnanvy

VIV LOZLIHOYY

SOy °D WA

O}I3QOAN WO SUIOBIUAOY ‘MW
{EW3 Woa*cu|0BILACKPLIADY
41 1891°00S°CTY
CLPZE Tpuold
o008 A cwicucy

oAJg EI[ERY 26¢




e-ev

Se0wug
= sg0r

o NS QXN

soany W nvvad

PLIC0 IS

INOGAJY

L100€ VO ‘NYNaNY
QvoY 3NIT ALINNOD 86
vas Ndnganv

VIV LO3LIHOYY

SU0D ) WA

)

OYEROM WO TUIO0IUNA WM
UOW3 Woa'culoBauanSunex

2 1894°60S°¢ZY
CLvZC chuoly

ocog A cweued

oAUQ POIESYZEE

L [




Zoning/Special

Exception

VARIANCE APPLICATION

Type of Request: L Zoning/Special O Administrative O Sign | O Stream Buffer Other
Exception \

Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section: \[ariance Trom Dee. 17.91,050(2) (LJ[ ()

D Setback

0 Sign

0 # Parking Spaces

¥ Other 5% \Windows Net applioble — —

Name of Project/Subdivision: Q.02A¢ tmd on £™ Sk

Present Zoning: Dowatown / O

Property Address/Location: ~ 2.02AC ack on £Th St Tax Parcel ID: AWAL 421

Briefly describe variance request:
This  code Section s 9eare& Towards  commercidl B devdopwests  and  this
Pa,r*tcu\sr Pgr'\\)on of this ovell tmd N be (esidetial, See the \effer of otk

ownerName: PBC Towestmets LLC (Amlnr Halper)

Address: Sp\s Gl B b Dive, Busdlyon GA 30517
Phone: 267 -971\ —Séé;l ' Email:

Appl_icint Name (if different from above): Su\\'mS E{\?_}f\w:._v LLe
Address: Zog \N. May St Wider GA 30660

Phone: “70b-373 ~3849 d ' Email: SAKE SWLTNS @ GMATL .Com

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, / understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Auburn Zoning
Ordinance. | understand that failure to supply all required information (per the relevant Applicant Checklists and
Requirements of the Auburn Zoning Ordinance) will result in the rejection of this application. | have read the provisions of
the Georgia Code Section 36-67A-3 as required regarding Campaign Disclosures. My Signed Campaign Disclosure

Statement is included, : 1

Owner/Applicant Signature: W

Sworn to and subscribed before me this _8 day of MARoI

Notary Public: Pirblb g JpV\C2RLNC.

A

Date:

PR
A4 e

3-8-2Y
,20 A4

",
u,

Mty

\\\mmmmul,

ok /EAA

s
S

=20
\b N
NO

// O\ W\
ELT—

N e
G,

)
"y

City of Auburn Communily Developitent Department
1369 4" Ave - Auburn, GA 30011

Updlated: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - vavaw.cityofauburn-ga.org

L Aol
RS

N

2]

0,

N



s
AUBURN

GlOBRGLN DN

CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner’s agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, the certifications below
must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner's certification must be

completed.

AGENT'S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned below, or as attached, is hereby authorized to make this application by the property
owner for the property listed below and located at

Parcel  AUAA.  AQA ,

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA.

TS 3-8-24

Signature Date

Appeared before me personally this _8_‘”1_ day of MOL iQ/Ol/L , 20 9 4/

Pt jemokon

Signature O?Notary Public

z

E

O3
\

o
\

i 8

-

g

—-=

-----
. .

o?

Qy ﬂOTAR
5 -0-.
"-. Pup\©

'9 +,Oct. 18,2024 ,*° &

0y

o

O

\$
N
|w)
2
D

)
ww

0 Gl r
Uiy

~a
*9
Uy,

% ™.
/I/,,” UN \
W

City of Auburn Community Development Depariment
1369 4% Ave - Auburn, GA 30011

Updated: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - wawvw.cityofauburn-ga.org



P \\
/\UBURN

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

The undersigned helow, making application for Rezoning, Special Exception, Special Use Permit, Variance, etc
has complied with the Official Code of Georgia Section 36-67A-1, et. sec., Conflict of Interest in Zoning Actions,

and has submitted or attached the required information on the forms provided.

N&a&w (o

Signature ofﬁxpplicam Signature of Owner

ELTER 32
Date Date
Appeared before me personally this \“‘“““,,,,,,,,””
“,

\\
N

Appeared before me personally this “““mnum,,,,,/
SHHEAN G
zY

L*'“’\ day of MC\PO'A \\\\\\\\ %M@ %, hdayof MGHQ(/I/\ ‘z\ _____ ¢
2 M EX % : S Q% oM. Exn
Pmbwm(/ﬁ/’ Sins, B jeon RIS, S, 2
'.T

Notary Public ¢ Not
\ ‘oS = !
My Commission Expires: {0 g og g b o ygommtsslon Expires: M\_q_,_%&w 10200, -
. . 10, N Z - o’
4/,,,/0/@ ...... ((,

”4,,'9 e “E S
'//,, oUNTY- O
lé’mﬁmﬁm\nmcm CONTRIBUTIONS i INTS

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, or

any other government officials who may consider this application?

NO)< Your Name: _Amber”  Hal pY

O
\\\\\\

i

>
<
@
‘:

(@)
A;E;‘ -
"'llu

O
%
U,

(Check one) YESD

Name and position of government officlal(s): N} [

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution(s): N/ }\

&\Q&QL@\ C’)—%LW (Svumr\s Efljn‘:\(u.‘” LLL)

Signature of Applicant’s Attorney/Representative

Date: 3/‘{/0&

Signature of &\ppllcam
Date: 3434

City of Auburn Community Development Department
1369 4™ Ave - Auburn, GA 30011

Updated 0540872020 770-953-4092 - vawwr.cityofauburn-ga.org



AU:E%(RN

USSR PR

CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner’s agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, both the owner’s and
agent's certifications must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner’s

certification must be completed.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned below, hereby declares that they are the owner(s) of the property, located at

(M Sheet farel  AWIL 1] |

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA.

M&o&km 2[ulay

Signature Date

Appeared before me personally this L*_“" day of /\/t a !QJ C(A’ 20 0,2 \”

Pideuseonicrundz i W
Signature of No%ry Public Date

\\\\\\\\\\lllll ] iy, i,

w
oG SEAN o 7,

’ C ------ G \\\\\
My, OUNTY, o
Uittaa

City of Auburn Community Developimant Depanmant
) ) 1369 4 Ave Aubum. G 5601
Updated 0570872020 710924002 vervn ctyotashurn g




Sullins
Engineering,LLC

302 West May Street, Winder, GA 30680 * matt@sullinsengineering.com * 706-773-3849

March 8, 2024

RE: Application for a Variance for Parcel AUI1 121 in City of Auburn

Letter of Intent

I am writing on behalf of HBC Investments LLC, the owner, to formally request applications for a
variance for the above-referenced property, seeking relief from Sec. 17.91.050(2)(b)(i). This property,
spanning 2.02 acres, is situated within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District and boasts road frontage
along 6th Ave, 6th Street, and Atlanta Highway. Our proposed development divides this parcel into two
tracts: tract one (0.59 acres) accommodating six fee-simple townhome units, and tract two (1.36 acres)
designated for a commercial drive-through restaurant, as supported by the Auburn Downtown Overlay

District.

Sec. 17.91.050(2)(b)(i) stipulates that a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building
facade, between three feet and eight feet in height, must comprise clear windows allowing views of indoor

space or product display areas.

It is evident that this code section is primarily directed towards commercial retail or restaurant
developments. No private residential house typically has such extensive visibility to the interior, and there
is usually a maximum window coverage limit significantly lower than seventy-five percent. For instance,
the city of Window mandates window coverage on residential structures to range between a minimum of

ten percent and a maximum of fifty percent. While townhomes are a supported use in the Auburn



Downtown Overlay District, they would be unable to conform to this window subsection in a typical

manner.

We believe our application meets the criteria outlined in Auburn's Zoning Board of Appeals Sec.

17.150.060(A)(3), specifically as follows:

(a), Our property's location within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District introduces unique challenges
due to the district's purpose of promoting new infill residential and nonresidential development in a
planned format. The requirements imposed by the overlay district, coupled with the irregular shape and
topography of our property, make strict adherence to the window requirement impractical and hinder the

development of residential units.

(b), Strict application of the zoning code's window requirement would impose undue hardship on our

development plans, hindering the feasibility of the townhome units.

(c), The unique characteristics of our property, including its location within the Auburn Downtown
Overlay District and its size, contribute to the specific challenges we face in meeting the window

requirement.

(d), The conditions leading to the hardship are inherent to the property and not the result of any actions

taken by HBC Investments [LL.C.

(e), Granting relief from the window requirement would not detract from the overall objectives of the

zoning regulations or negatively impact public welfare.

Thank you for considering our request. We are prepared to provide any additional information or

clarification required.



Sincerely,

Matthew Sullins

GA Registration No. 28445



ENGINEERS

ARCHITECTS
PL NERS
r " AN

ARMENTROUT « MATHENY ¢« THURMOND

April 15, 2024

Subject: Townhomes, 6" St, Auburn, GA — Parcel AU11 121
AMT, P.C Project No. 23201

To Whom it may concern:

| have reviewed the elevations that | have drawn for the proposed townhomes that will be located at
6" Street, Auburn, GA 30011. As an architect for over 40 years, | contend that the proposed exterior
of these townhomes clearly represents a Craftsman style of architecture. The use of board & batten’
siding with cedar shake accents exterior and some heavy timber gable accents all fit what is
commonly thought of as Craftsman style. Also, the use of double hung windows with the top sash
having 2/2 lites in conjunction with closed board and batten shutters is classic Craftsman detailing.
I have also proposed a classic “carriage house” garage door which carries through the theme of
Craftsman architecture. Finally, the use of gabled and shed roof porches with simple square
columns and a standing seam metal roof further reinforces the traditional Craftsman style that your
community guidelines require.

| would be most happy to have a meeting to further discuss this matter and to understand any other
features that might be interpreted by your city guidelines that | could possibly incorporate on the
front elevations ofthese townhomes.

Most sincerely,
Armentrout Matheny Thurmond, P.C.

David Matheny, AlA
Principal Architect

330 Research Drive, Suite A-240 * Athens, GA 30605-2760
Ph: 706.548.8211 ¢ Fax: 706.548.1814 » www.amtathens.com



PILLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT"

AUBURN

GEORGIA-LEST. 1892
SHEET INDEX:
1. COVER SHEET
TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES 2. SITE PLAN
_ 3. ARCHITECTURAL - A100
TRACT 1-0.59 AC. 4. ARCHITECTURAL - A200
TRACT 2 -1.36 AC. 5. ARCHITECTURAL - A201
6. LANDSCAPE PLAN
OWNER / DEVELOPER: 7. TREE INVENTORY & ANALYSIS
HBCINVESTMENTS. LLC
5615 GOLF CLUB DRIVE
BRASELTON. GA 30517
CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER
#267-971-5662

| FUNDING: PRIVATE |

DESIGNED BY:
. T BT
Ol Sullins ~oie” (% é7-sz1
: Engineering,LLC
\____LOCATION MAF y gineering,L|

CIVIL ENGINEERS ~ LAND PLANNERS




NARGATIVE:

Iroct 1 ond Teact 2 10 e calit off ond
rocoraed. Cnco campielod, oct 1w Aore
the shawm propased townhome aeveieament
£uch 1ourhomeo 12 de it’s Own pascel
aprommololy 630" wih the remonmy o
0par pace. MO 19 be <rrated o mamiom
o zpace ond wolme quolity/gar ity
eozemmnl

ileriy

1T FROUCT ST 15 PART OF THE AUBURN OOWVIORN
GVIRLAY CISYAYCT.

2) TS ROVIEW 15 OMY FOR TRAGT 1 (8 29AC)

) & JOTAL JOWSNOWES (LINNPY 10 It IS aC)

4) WATCR PROVELD &y il OTv OF

&) SEWER PROVICED 87 M mrorAwWM

C) TOMMMEMLS SWALL COMPLY WM ING DEVELOMMENT

REQUISFVINIY OF SECTION 190000 = BEVILOMMINT STARDARDS

7)) TORMCMES SHALL COUPLY bRt DL OVERLAY COLOR
PALETIE

ﬂUIl DING SETBACKS C2:
mou K OF MA.’L
ROM PROCRTY LN

Jrerapd Ma/ RONIY u«(.,
REFERENCE: ‘ il

1) SUBVCY FOR CO~d LLE ar wT.
DHRAND & ASLR DATFD: 1219470
2) NO4A 1OPO

- 6th AVENUE

~ [EGEND ~
INV.: = INVERT
€ - conttAuNC

€ = FROMERTY UNC

R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

IPS w WON P SE1 {1 /0% 0PN Jow)
IPE e RON PIN FOUND (1/2" REOAR)

TOTAL AREA 1.95 ACRES

\

SITE LOCATION MAP (nta)

R, B

L9

SWALE &N,

N
~UMONTGOMERY DANNY 6

9z -’
THeT 10T OS0I08F
QUANDIY £8SENENTS L

AND WLLIS DONNA M~
ZONED: C2

)4
%

.9
PAIER. QUA

S e L

L“'____________'___55/1_'__.'”'"‘"‘:_'"

iy 7, Sl

TRACT2 .
1364C "

127.56"

NJE
~ WALLER JOWN ~
ZONCD: €2

N/F
r~\ CITY OF AUBURN ~ .
ZONED: €2

= PATEL {:resu -

TONED L2~

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

MONTGOMERY DANNY B
WILLIS DONNA M AND
FLYNN WAYNE BRENDAN
13225 101STSTLOT 164
LARGO. FL 53773

Hnwescask Beidhl
Call elorsyoo . e

ETE FLAN FUR.

13356 6th STREET TOWNHOMES

(n

I

(e
ad O 28
7 3 5
Ep . AE
38 oie
g .Eéi
g8 j
cci
Emis
=R-he
wul s

U

LoCSED 14
FEEXEL: #U51 121 (D 277

Ofrr o7 £Fd
B4GTON COUNTY, RCRTA




TN R EX T

00lY

NUXOU

1100€ VO "N3NINV
13391S Hi9 gL
FSNOHNMOL

&
i3
imm
)
g
3 Ixm
M -55
Bt
zas
w 595
DLW
HI
1
i
42 &0
Lt
Pt

vy

rv3 goD)|

1WAONT QUG
AR BT

R 48 ;:1

siosaas |

SN
Q0N ) Dot RAVDS

NL/Nv1d 300 1S3l

el

e
e

»ar

I

on

az

oo

v

512 201
odvi

s

¥

F

s

oy N LA @ ATV

2/ NV1d d3O0TH ANODIS

Lo
o % pan
oy ST m .v.«"_ P Ead
—_— . =
AHRZT) LR T
TRoowt Twoou

Hoa

i

v‘

S
ﬂf?i:

a <
3

o4

»
Zatrs
c . AAGNAYE Sk e
&
v
EPIXES
s
&

S ! N e £

-l il

I
om

&0




1IVANT CICad
1Aw) B0

o W
AW Qroay

TxIw

PUOWINYL « Ausyjoyy ¢ INOJUBUY

LUE

SY3INNVId
S10311HOYVY
SY3IANION3

1100€ VO ‘N3ngnvy
13331S HI9 Seel
3ISNOHNMOL

WvAIom

A200

e I H
3 B it
1 i : |
i1 o I &4
g e
—| =30
= a
| =g
I =
== 3
1 =
v Hl
7 - ‘
]
C—0

10

| =|H]
1
=
=
- |
—| [0
- Is]

| | (—
p——

1o

L)

[ENJEN) [WNTENTE] U

=

Ll

FRONT ELEVATION

NGIL. TG ORAWING G COPYRIGH! PYGILCTLD, ANT AUTCRATIONS GF FLPRCOUCTICRS MU BE AUTHCRULO 14 WINTRG, BY AVAHIFGUT MATHENY THUKMAOND,




t e me T ENDT

LOZY

WOIVAIR

1100€ VO ‘Nynenv
133J1S HI9 SEEt
3ISNOHNMOL

[(c<~4

SY3INNVYId
S1031IHOYY

STHETE

QIOSATY

L/ NOILYAZI3 3QIS LHOWN

—ire - -

v \ O = IRIWVDE

ZONOWANAL INTHIVA INCAINTANY 48 DN 1G04 N TISOMINY 18 10T EXDAOONATY 40 ENCHVAITY INY OIDIONS INDINIAOD D OWUAYAD E) JIOM

01 = M TVDS

2/ NOILYAZE 3QIS 1431

£/NOILVATI3 ¥V3Y




I*O

TonT
A

{ a1 )

| ———— NVId SVISONYI AVIHEAO

P

BELON ]
[

o o SO0

“p6}20josd 0q Of DWW

oy} 0} Mn__enn 'YiBuoj [mi0} BJy) UTY) 929] BONGEGUL &uu;?.m: Weasipe

@) 930[Un *(UORD I[P YOBS U] 9GIL B} 1O N aUY ol 190; 02} LA U Los)
Bl 098] o 0] ez_a mEz (> E:m &.E%;E.;E .m_&_uw, 2._ E.»
[0 Ol wi0q Busie S:510q 100s o4bOI FIUT NEWSPIS T PUE Jopjiod
AN Punouiopun Ul UBRET AT S05.0 0AUS “ING OUl PUT KAMOPIS
WI0Q BU0N0 2500I0Q J30u GRNEa: [T JOUNE Pul QN PUE HIDMEET B H00OM;OQ
9[{CToN] 000J} 100U PN € [JOLD J0BLLIAD AN pUNGAIDEUN J3 0J0UNG
aatd "Qind “ylemops © JO 1903 Lo} igtim PUICld 0Id B9015 USYM "IuG|ieEy0ds
$0:NDTNUTW 1414 BUTPIOIDT Ui "SITLIOR 1004 JO UORBYDIT] "RIDIILQ 100y

i
.gg

B ot i

= .

]
.
]
o
A

3

£

ay
&=

21NQ3H% IVl

LoD - 133918 H19
NV1d EIde)SOglfi’V1 AVIIIAO
H1k
‘E?fs,zﬁg?s
Elr|=]~
aan
IHHHE
} T
A
rid |2 i
ik
e
2 o o %%n -
N\..\ ' H : !

D R e
i g
e i Lh 'I.i "h ‘h 1
5§ §§ §§ §g B M

*68020 BujujELial D pOag JO poS
TrrEsEmsETERE

POPIAGLY SQUNS T i PUO 8002] £ 4O Ea1

‘posnboY SGNMS § PUD 80011 § = ST /31 JNOUN 00T

ANMIAY HL3

"POLNDOY SQIUYS § PUD B80IL S & ST /32 Jooul 621

FEECTRETG

| duig adeaspuen gt

NY7d NCILO310¥d 33dL

TAUTE %

ST 1

(O 500, 9001

33YL 32AS NINIOALS

“HINOD ALVHYAIT HIANN WLINBNS
SiHL 30 14Vd T¥ GACINOKS N238 TYH JAIS JHL NO ONILSIXE

o

e Q3aINOW3Y 38 Ol 03S0d0dd

(=

o STIYLQIVES NINDSIAS DNIEIACD GIQIAOHd L¥O I LSNOBEY

il
& 3Na 3SNIGNOD3Y ON
x =G3A0WAYN 5334 J2IS NINIZF4E "ALIVND NIWIDILS ON

...n,e. tsw....lTuqule tmu.lnj ﬂim. ,_\Hﬂ“wj

—perd
Popeonnumny

LIVdWW 33EL NIWITALS

H4
#17 QR D2HO

21548 VO TIOIBSYAT NG EMND 10D S15S

D717 "SIN3WLSIANI D8H

SNOLLY2IIO34S ¥04 MO138 335
X,

3951267297 3

PODIADIA Jjun AiauoQ 9niding 61

= poijnhey S 65 - 3LISNO OALNVId 38 C1L ALISNIA 8L

¥IPYH BT

poAoaaly 0q 0; peeodold aijun Alicusq EUEXT o

v simenmt
1050085 T enmn Gl Waady pAper 650
(oS} w0ve Aamg 75 pogoey|

1% oy B oL

- ST ILEGISINA
- -

Eudy G50 = alangy ong o)

SNOLLYINDIVD NOILO3LONd 2341




JIRULS Y SUATM /8qRINS pue S90L Jo h
.v.sgi!aﬂnscﬂg“ﬂ_-

:
3
3
i
i
3
}
i
3
§
]
I
3

‘poRyuuod pue 9900 LORIPSHN| sopun 2 piNoys ‘woneo; o
UORIPUCD JO SSIAPIR0S ‘IRACAS 0O 1Y “PIAOWII 9Q PINOYS B3 Aue Ji pue Asdoud Dafans o

A0 Aunarn peseaou
!iissggﬂbg “PIDNDU 8 ISP 10 S0RED JO S04 '$080 DIHGNS

§ 10_ucoE.d




NS ROX 15 RESERIED FOR
THE QUERK OF SUPERYOR COURT

A TOPCOY 01526 TOTAL SI'AM
oz used o cdish the lhear ond

meorrenents used b the peeparalics of ils plot.

muﬁs/dwlawmhbmm ed has
dm ;vr:&bn one fopl b leal
o1 owgrsar & _l__ e«m_q!-poh!

it oo e iated ¥y Tha camposs n

Mz survey hos been coicvoted for clasuee and
Ml;:‘:cwvtlrfmhmoknlh

f:{ 000

~ LEGEND ~
RN = RAQHT OF WAY
PS = MON PN SET (1/2° 0PN TOP)

NO FLOGO HAZARD ZONE EXISTS ON
SITE AS PER F.LRM, COMMUNITY PANEL
No, 13013000400, DATED 12/01/2022.

GRAVHIC SCALE
I ™, ]
50 0 50 00

SITE LOCATION : NOT TO SCALE
REFERENCE : AERO ATLAS

BEFERENCE:

FPROPERTY OF BELOOW 8. MOVICOUERY AND AUBURN LODGE NO. 230
BY Hi. DUNANOO, DATED: 05/19/195%.

SURVEY FOR STATE OF GEORGA
CB-4 L.L.C.
air | aw | couwry [ scae | oA
AUSURY 1740 | BARROW [t ~50" 12/79/2027

1
W T. DUNAHOG AND ASSOCIAIES, L.L.C
58 Sliry o ser metova: |




All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in GMD 1740, City of Auburn,
Barrow County, Georgia, containing 1,95 acres, and more particularly described
on that Survey For "CB-4 L.L.C." dated December 19, 2022, prepared by W.T.
Dunahoo, Georgia Registered Surveyor Number 1577, and more particularly
described as follows:

To find the true point of beginning, begin at an iron pin set at the intersection on
the northern right of way of 6™ Avenue (50’ right of way) with the eastern right of
way of 6™ Street (50’ right of way), this being the true point of beginning.

From the point of beginning thus established, and going along the right of way of
6'" Street north 27 degrees 11 minutes 38 seconds east a distance of 48.39 feet to
a point; thence north 24 degrees 56 minutes 25 seconds east a distance of 81.42
feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 45 minutes 27 seconds east a distance of
72.29 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 59 minutes 09 seconds east a
distance of 84,56 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 53 minutes 21 seconds
east a distance of 93.96 feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 31 minutes 38
seconds east a distance of 49.50 feet to an iron pin set on the southern right of
way of Atlanta Hwy NW (60’ right of way); thence along the right of way of
Atlanta Hwy NW south 67 degrees 26 minutes 38 secands east a distance of
200.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence leaving the right of way of Atlanta Hwy NW
and going south 23 degrees 59 minutes 49 seconds west a distance of 430.99 feet
to an iron pin set on the northern right of way of 6" Avenue; thence along the
right of way of 6" Avenue north 67 degrees 09 minutes 37 seconds west a
distance of 200.00 feet to an iron pin set and the true point of beginning.



(1

1S 1ROH  PIN SET
‘W RIGHT OF WAY

us.29 °
& conc _ sidewalk.
g —EHGE OSW 200.0 %]
f ¢
of SIS
PARCEL A N
g | (L 8
[ 2o 4
s c o ;
$ iR afe
° el S8609E 70 3
N | | ?
2 > wf u |
5 © E: =
X PARCEL B td
= st o
4 oty I 2l bx1
o ~ r EXSTING 2%
] BUILOIG K
b
z I beaepe—t A, >
—_— X 9E 2009 o
20° ALLEY  unopened =
a
ELBERT WAGES L\g
PROPERTY OF

J. B WITHERS
AUBURN, GEORGIA
GMD NO 1740
BARROW-COUNTY
SCALE 1in.=60 ft.
SURVEYED 4-23-68
BY: W.T. DUNAHOO
VINDER,GA

o yer omiatenes o e medien
T ey

1
Y Z A
= mes Rt gy W s87)
Mot of Cg3e Svciton
 tncarnd tand Soneery

REVISED 1-18-50

T ———
[T TRY H

e s

AN






